
From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 2:51 PM
To: Collins, Jim (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Subject: Draft Response

For your review – Jim, can you provide the date or timeframe below?

There is always the potential for As part of our surveillance, we are always monitoring for an increase in reportable conditions and working with our local health departments to identify potential public health issues. Regarding Genesee county, in the last year we supported the Local Health Department in an investigation of a legionnaires cluster. The investigation showed a number of cases that were related to one healthcare facility – and there have not been any additional cases associated with the cluster since XX

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
517-241-2112